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STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA, ) INDICTMENT FOR.

ARLINGTON ) Obscenie:/ Ciimitial solitation. of a minor

aboyeJaly 1, 2011 16 September24, 2011, knowingly contact oricommunicate witheor attermpt fo
Gonitact or communicate w1th_ aperson who:isunder the age/of eightesi, 01 a.

person reasonably: ehived to beundsr the:dge of elghteen, forthe pu 'g;',pg:g ofor with the infent

of persuading, indacing, enticing, or. ceercmg the person‘to engageorparhcipafema sexiial

activityas defined inSection 16:15-375(5), ot with the fitent to perforin a.sexual activity inthe

f thiat person, dtiviolation of Section 16-15-342,8. C.Coderof I
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ﬂ -10
COUNTY OF » Darlington ; ‘
STATE Y VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013-GS-16-0603
: Larry James Tyler )  A/W# _DAR0937
ARA: ) Date of Offense; _7/1/2011
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 60 ) S.C.Code § :_16-15-0342 -
DOB: 1 ___SS#: y  CDRCode#: _3129 L 21>\ 4
Address: ) e ?'ﬁ-. "
City State,Zip: . NN
DL# 7 STDF: ) SENTENC"?*%@“’” 8 & u" ey
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] , 'k’ . ﬂ
In dispgsition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whe was O CONVICTE ? \‘fé’%%jf‘ﬂ’
TO: Obscene /-Criminal solitation of a minor - ARL'N"J
in violationof § 16-15-0342 “of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3’?9 B
/| NON-VIOLENT [l VIOLENT [JSERIOUS 7 JMOST SERIOU_S [(JMandatory GPS(CSC =~ [ §]7-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is _ [0 Asindicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [j\)\ﬁ h N%OIIBIIOHS or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence ecommendanon by the State.
ATTEST: m,«m% 17ty %a@ 3oz

It, John =~ SC Bar# Defendant ﬁhomey for beendant SC Bar#
WHER RE, the Defendant is commited to the [E/State Department of Cortettions, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of & RYSHRG [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed / years
and/gr 10 pay a fine of § ~ provnded that upon the service of e days/months/years and/or payme payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
B/'I'hc Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections, 423
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domeshc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(O Set by SCDPPPS K Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
Recxplem- Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $10D.00 pmts. of § . beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % $ ' . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2540 o]
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5,00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation. -
TOTAL 5 133,90
- . . : P P d
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk s C/{AQ/UJ\ V\»QJ\M Jl:;;dgf dJeL: ge 2696
Court Reporter: Hothee, (ardon Sentence Date: 2. -Z7~-(>
SCCA/217 (03/2011) -

20/7 ~CE /6~ 76703




‘ (
CLUNTYOF _ D
STATE =

INDICTMENT/GASE#: _ 2013-GS:16:0604
A/W# DARo9as

lRace‘ Bladk

[JPLEADS

of the'S.C: Gode of Laiws, bedriiig CDR Code # » 03800

i NDN-VIOLEN’I’ E] VIOLENT .éERI@US [JMOSTSERIOUS [ ]Manddiory GBS(CSC (16172545
“w/minor1st-or Lewd.Act);
BDefendant:WmvesPresentment toGran Jury (defendant‘smmals)a

: "’DW&ioutNe“OtlauOns.o. e .‘ﬁf",.',", ida [ Negotiated: Sente ice,
( THOIE, Tota ¥
REFORE theDefendant isi ,omlmte [ toithe:

o Se‘-ysCDPPPS’ I

Recipient:. _

) 1) {Conv.. Surcharge)
(DUI Surcharge)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS O --/o:
C&UNTY OF Darlington ; o
STATE - VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2013-GS-16-Q_604
Larry James Tyler ) A/W#  DAR0938 ‘ o A
ARA: i ) Date of Offense: _7/1/2011 N LT _

" Race:  Black Sex: M Age: 60 y- SC.Code § :. 16-15-0405(A)- ~. -1 N
poB: ¢ _Ss# ) CDRCode#: _ 0380 T CERTIEIEN o
Address: ) g - o
City,State,.Zip: | _% :

DL#: SIDF: % SENTENC
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[; Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was @ CONVICT.
TO: Sex/ Sexual exploitation of a minor, Second degree '
in violation of § 16-15-0405(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380 '
P NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
’ w/minor st or Lewd Act)

- Thechargeis: [ AslIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [T}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:fi ¢ I[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence Recommendation by the State,
e ) s P //’)I . & m
SC Bar# Defendant " SCBar#

, the Defendant is commited to the E(state Department of Corbeéctions, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ¥ dasiments yearshr . [ under the Youthfuytfender Act not to exceed —~ years
and/or to pay a fine of § Z ; provided that upon the service of days/months/y&ynd/or_ payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments ‘as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
8" CONCURRENT or 7] CONSECUTIVE.to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. . § 343
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regfstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered pTUP . -
Total §_ plus20% fee: $ ___ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED, [
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
—— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: : 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100.00 pmts. of $ beginning .
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2998 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ _____ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 °§
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - S150 7§ 25 .‘ O
§,50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
- Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.4 during probation,
TOTAL $ 133,90 |
! Presiding Judge
Clerk of Courv/ Deputy Clerk (W Ao Ul ot Judge i gj o4
CourtReporter: Mo i e Csvclon : A Sentence Date: 2-11-1>

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATEOF SOUTH

y INDICTMENT FOR

6-15:0405(8)

Larry James Tyler did inDarlingtor: Cointy o ot:aboiit fuly 1, 2011
knowing the charatér of content'of the faterial, did distribute; fransport; exliibit; receive, sell, purchase;.

: #19-51¢1140012 Jpg; #20-sugarpes; #21:sugar0013pg; #22¢
-tndarling0017 jpgiipeg; #29~ |
+#32-tnliliana0025 jpg jpeg; #33-

olty0028 jpg jpeg; #57-




- Eric Hodges
Ny DarlmgtonceuntyShenff

 Law Enforcement Case.

495 ;

heréby Waive presentmént to the Grand Jury

‘Defendant

AU CERTIEED c-py,_

ZOIa S-16 0604

The StatEOfSOch Carolina

County-of Darlington

SESSTONS

Term::
February 2013

THE STATE

VSs

Larry James Tyler

| INDICTMENTYOR % -

Sex# Sexual explolfaﬁon ofa: mmor, Second
: degree:

CDR Code 0380,

;lhamB Rogers, Jr, SOhle.Ol’ .



+ for a determinate term of ? dayekne

X ¥

. Darlington
v VS.
Larry James Tyler

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013-GS-16-0606

)

)

)

g A/W#: _DAR0940

y  Dateof Offense: _7/1/2011
)

)

)

)

}

Race: Black Sex: M _ Age: 60

DOB: T __SS#: |

Address: '
City,State, le ]

pL#: SID#:
CDL Yes [J No[ CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[ ] Noi]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 2

TO: Obscene / Disseminating harmful material or exhibiting harmful performance to minors DAFL ,,.&'\Tuﬁ (y Jf

in violationof § 16-15-0385(A)XB); 16-15-0 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0378
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC ™ ﬂ§]7-25 -45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ﬂ % Indjcted, Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea i { ] Whhout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ! : ommendatlon by the State. -

ATTEST| Tt s 3192

SC Bar# Defendant :
RE, the Defendant is commited to the B/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

rorhg r  [] underthe Youthful/Oﬂt_ender Act notto exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § Z ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/)?,a.nd/or payment
of § _/ s plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .

S.C.Code § ;_l16-15- 0385(A)(B)~ 16-]5 0

CDR Code #: 0378

TF&UE‘C
SENTENCE SHEET s

olt, Joh
WHE

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or {7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .5,
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

: : SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
(] Setby SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED C
Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(AX 1§ (Conv. Surchar%e) s10 30600 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 g . .

§ 56:5-2995 (DUT Assessment) s12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [3

~ 8§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $35 $RS:00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUl Breath TestFee) ~ $50 ~ §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § —] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.9 during probation.
TOTAL S 123,90

Presiding Judge é Z@,

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M du.UL Nathm Judge Code: 2076

CoutReporter:  _{ba A e Crgyelow Sentence Date: 2-271-13
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

SC Bar#

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS O-~10
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STATE OPSOUTHCAROLINA. ) INDICTMENT FOR

Y Obscenie:/ Disseminating harmfiil material fo-minors

§16-15:0385(A)BY; 1615-0

DR 0378 16-15-0385H)BHD)

‘That Larry Jamies Tyler did in Darlinigton Coutity:on ‘oz :about July 1, 2011 to September 24;

2011, knowing fhe character. or. content of the: maerial, sell, famish; present or. distribute to:a |

violation.of Sestlon 16-15-0385(AYBYDY; 8. €. Code of Taws, 1976, as amended;

Against thepeace and dignity-of the State, and conirary’tothe st%mtem such case miade and provided:.




Eric'Hodges

Darlington Couty Shetiff

Law EnforcemeritCase #:

495 '

WAIVER OF PRESENTMENT

After being: fully adyisedas to my legal sights, T
hereby-waive-presentmént to:the Grand Juty.

e

propei piétsort afid

i hereby appeat: i g
dictriient orto:

plead: oml‘cy o the wi

Defendant '

]

The State of South Carolina

Countyof Darlington

ERAL SESSTONS

Term:
February 2013

V8

Larry James Tyler

INDICIMENT FOR.

AY

Obseene / Disseminating: harmiul matenal to -

mmOrs

§16:150885(AV B 16-15-0

:ﬂhamB Rogers, Jr., Sohcltor -

| "cz.emam@uﬁ'ﬁm

mmmmm




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS J-3

)
; )
ggg«gv 4 . Da\r/l:gmn ' g INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013-GS8-16-0605
' Larry James Tyler y  A/W# _DAR0939 s :
. AKAC . ) DmeofOffense: JA2OL _ . oo -
‘Race:  Black Sex: M__ Age: 60 y SC Code § : 16170490 -~ - -~ . .. - L
DOB: . _SS# 4 )  CDRCode#: 0048 |, VRUE CERTIFIEDCORY;
Address: B ~ T e .
City. State, Zip:. ) SENTENCESHSET 2 <,
DL#: — SID#: ) S, edvdiel

+CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HezmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

CLERK.OF COURT/94C
g/ coNvICTHDARLINGTCRIESUNTY, SC

inyiolationof § 16-17-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0048 _
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [(18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge isn WS Indicted, [ )Lesser Included Offense,  [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
m
J

The plea iy afitheut Negotiations or Recommendation, {0 Negotiated Sentence,/);i]’gfjcommendation by the State,
I {
$-55i .

7405 T SV
SC Bar# Defendant {_Attorney for y%ndant -~ SCBark

WHEREFQRE, the Defendant is commited to the E}/State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

fora determinate term of 3 dwslmenthr ] under the YouthWemder Act not to exceed / years
and/or to pay a fine of $ Z ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

9] CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E/The Defendant is to be given credit for time s edﬁursuant to S.¢. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. J‘ S L3

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

. SPECJAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordereda  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: .5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ ' _ Obtain GED .
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vog. Rehab, or Job Corp.

— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Joo.00 pmts.of 8 beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 % . .
2 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 5 '$  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [ 525 ole)
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) £150 g .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § 7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 § 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $ 2,90 . during probation,
TOTAL ' S 7]

: @__4
' ‘ Presiding Judge . :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Y MU culie \/\W Bt

{ : Judge Code: 2 0YB
Court Reporter: _'H(,lﬂ(,L e (Meov -V Sentence Date: 2.-11-1>

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OFSOUT

HCAROLINA ) INDIGTMENT FOR

UNTYOF DARLINGTON ) Minei/ Cortributing te the delinuency of a minor

§16-17-0490

CDR: ‘0048 16-17-0490

Tha ey Jammes Tyler; being over eghtcen (18) years of age, did in Datlington Cousty, on or

abouit Tuly: 1,201 1 15 September24, 2011, kiiowingly and willfully éncourage; aid, or:cause.or
sntueice one [T o toviotateatow or municipal srdinanes; or o become
incorrigible-or mmgovernable.ard beyond thie esntrol of her'parents or.guatdian; or to become:

‘habitually triiant, of to without justcause:and witheut consentiof her parentor guardiaiv'ts

tepeatedly-deserther home; orto-engage in an decupation which is i vilationof the Jaw; or to

associate with initoral ‘of Viciots peisens, 6rto frequenta place the existence of which'is in.

violation of law; orto habitually use obscene o profane language;or totbeg on solicit alms ira

‘publie place under prétence; o tosd depott herself to willfully injure.or endanger her morals or

‘healily orthe morals or health of others, in violation of Section,16:17-490; 1S.€. Code of Las,

19786, as amended:
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-CO [ OF

INDICTMENT/CASE# . 2013:G8~16:0606

Larry'James Tyler

A . : ! N

CONVICTED OF o  [JPLEADS

s TG 'As Indmfed, .Lesserlncluded Offense, .Det‘endant

State])epartment of. C"rrectlons, !
- unde_r-;th_e= Youthfil Offénder At niot to exc,iggl__ =" years

Fme may: be; pdain equal, consecutxve weeldy/monthly
be' nmn’g i

{1 - Appoi A
S § 47, 12 reqmres $500 be: paxdto Clerk
durmg probatxon

CoutReporter: Lk BN SUETTRIG
SCECATTT (03/2011) DAWJNGW" COUNTY, 8C.
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9:17-cv-02208-MGL-BM  Date Filed 01/22/18 Entry Number 26  Page 8 of 9

Respectfully submitted,

SWEENY, WINGATE & BARROW, P.A.

s/Mark V. Gende

Mark V. Gende Fed. 1.D. No. 9448

John E. Tyler Fed. I.D. No. 10622

Sweeny, Wingate & Barrow, P.A.

Post Office Box 12129

Columbia, SC 29211

(803) 256-2233

ATTORNEYS FOR THE DEFENDANT
JOANNE TICE

Columbia, South Carolina

January 22, 2018
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The South Carolina Court of Appeals

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS POST OFFICE BOX 11629
CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211
1220 SENATE STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
DEPUTY CLERK

TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890
FAX: (803) 734-1839
www.sccourts.org

January 29, 2018

Larry James Tyler, #354459
Darlington County Detention Center
2349 Rogers Road

Darlington SC 29532

Re: Larry Tyler v. State
Appellate Case No. 2016-002364

Dear Mr. Tyler:

This office has received your copy request dated January 5, 2018. In response, we
have enclosed the copies you have requested.

Very truly yours,

CLERK

cc:  LaNelle Cantey DuRant, Esquire
Valerie Garcia Giovanoli, Esquire
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